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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
WASHINGTON, DC 20224

PRIVACY, COVERNMENTAL
LisisoN AND DISCLOSURE

July 30, 2014

William Bernard McCarthy, PA
Attorney at Law

111 N. Pine Island Rd.

Suite 210

Plantation, FL 33324

Re: Peter D. Letierese

Dear William McCarthy:

I am responding to your request, dated July 8, 2014 that we received on July 14, 2014.
This correspondence is also responsive to your request dated May 14, 2014 that we

received on May 19, 2014.

Your original response to FOIA # F14297-0003 included Appeals notice 393. Your
concerns about the application of Exemptions to your request would be addressed
through the Appeals process.

You also mention in your letter a request for a “Vaughn Iindex”. Disclosure personnel are
not required to provide to requesters any list created to assist in processing requests.
Based on that information, a “Vaughn Index” will not be provided.

Any available documents not provided with F14297-0003 in regard to this requestor
were provided with F12214-0180 which was dated March 18, 2013. There are no
additional documents responsive to these requests.

if you have any questions please call Senior Disclosure Specialist, Ollie T Hunter
ID# 0243756, at 312-292-3527, or write to: Internal Revenue Service, Disclosure
Scanning Operation — Stop 93A, PO Box 6215086, Atlanta, GA 30362. Please refer to
case refer to case number M14196-0113.

Sincerely,

,J?)/@Qw‘gm

S. Washington
Acting Disclosure Manager
Disclosure Office 05
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